@( summit oo

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, September 24, 2015
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DIS ION ONLY ITEMS

No Discussion Only Items this Month

ACTION ITEMS FOR-BOARD-CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY. ... . .

L. SUMMIT DD 2016-2018 LONG RANGE PLAN

I NEW POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME

NEW ACTIONM ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
III.  AUGUST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



@ summit pp
N’

II.

I11.

Iv.

VI

VII.

VIIL.

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. AUGUST 27, 2015 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. AUGUST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. NEW POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME

C. OTHER
1. SUMMIT DD 2016-2018 LONG RANGE PLAN

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
1. PROVIDER EXECUTIVE COUNCIL WORK GROUPS UPDATE

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



Attachment #1

odiwwo) soil3 -

9IWWOD Y1/dH —

S0pIWWO) spoddns @ saoiAles —

291IWWOY sanlned W asueuld —
Juspusjuuadns juelsissy / Juspuspuuadng — X :iog

PIARQ Of aijiig

'Ag peawgns

‘ueld abuey 6uo ay3 ur pauipno saandalqo Jibajens ay)

198W 0} sway uonde bujuipno ueld uoioe Jenuue ue e (M
Pleoq 2y} 1039 ul s ue|d abuey BuoT auyy ey Jeak yoes Jog
"$S200Ns |euonezivebiuo pue ‘Ajjenb

“noddns paziienpiaipur ‘6uiuued passjusd-uostad ‘Aunwwod
3AISNPUI Buipnjpu) ‘sease |2ob A2y Al punole SaAPalqo
Jb=1ens ssuipno sueyd sbuey 6uo 8107 - 9107 ad Jjwwng
«Alunwwod 11vYy Jo ey pue

SS320NS dIsy] 0] S1NQLIIUOD 0 |enpiAlpul Yyoes siamodwa jey;
syoddns 03 saiijigesip yym sjdoad spsuuod dq Jjwwns, 03}
juSWS1Es uoIssIW 8y pue ,suszinid Ty Jo sanljiqe sy} Aq Ying
Aunwwod e ale apn,, 03 JUSWISIEIS UOISIA aLp S3)epdn ueld ay)
"uonesbajui pue asuasaid

Ajlunwiwod pasea.oul pue Ajunwwod Ja)ealb 3 0} J0PBUU0D
€ Se 9|0. 5,0Q ywwng saziseydws sajepdn uejd mau ay|

‘€Jep 30unosas uewny pue ‘Ajlienb Japiaoud 4abpng
‘uonpeysnes ‘snsuad papafold aumny pue Jus.LND paJapisu0d
ueid 34 "STOZ AINC ~ STOT YoJel wouy wesy diysispesT
SAINJaX3 pue pleog ay) Yum suoissas Buiuueld Jo Sa1Ias

B WoJj padojaasp sem ue|q abuey buoq 810z — 970z Melp ayL

ue|d @buey buoq
810C — 9107 2A0.ddy

"8T0¢C - 910¢

1o} padojaasp

sem ueld abues
Buol mau v 5102
‘1€ Jagqwiadaq uo
saJidxe ue|d abuey
BuoT Juand sy

ue|d abuey
buot 8107
- 910¢

o

NOLLVANIWWOIIY 40 v.IVA DNILHOddNS

NOLLVANIWWOI3IN

N¥IINOI/INSST

IIdO1

LU0dTU AAVVINS J1IdOL

solijiqesiq |[ejudwdoaAsq Jo pLeog AJUno) JLUWInG




@ summit pp

Draft 2016 — 2018 Long Range Plan

Draft Vision Statement
We are a community built by the abilities of ALL citizens.

Draft Mission Statement
Summit DD connects people with disabilities to supports that empowers each individual to contribute to

their success and that of their community.

Draft Long Range Plan Goals

Inclusive Community

Summit DD develops and maintains win-win relationships with key community partners, such as
employers, educational institutions, healthcare organizations, and related associations, as well as
community organizations including city leadership, chambers and clubs. In this way, we can cultivate
partnerships that offer support and opportunity to people with disabilities to live fully inclusive lives.
We also highlight the success of those we support to overcome misperceptions about people with
disabilities, advocating for equality, acceptance and inclusion

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)

1. We will inspire organizations to make inclusion a part of their culture to build welcoming,

accessible communities for all.
2. We will build off the success of those we support in order to overcome misperceptions about

the abilities of individuals.
3. We will unite with the community to ensure that employers and places of education are diverse

and inclusive, capitalizing on the talents of those we support.

Person-Centered Planning

Summit DD has meaningful conversations with individuals with disabilities and their families to find out
about their unique challenges, goals and opportunities. It is only through active listening that we can
empower individuals to create their own path with individualized supports through a person-centered
service plan. Summit DD is committed to creating a person centered plan based on the needs of each
individual using paid and natural supports to connect individuals to their communities.

DRAFT Long Range Plan (2016 ~ 2018) Rev. 8/12/15



Strategic Objectives (2016 -2018)

1. We will listen to individuals to find out what is important to them, and then empower
individuals and families to advocate for their needs with creative solutions that connect
individuals to their community.

2. We will focus on the individual and family, balancing paid and natural supports, to help them
through their journey with an individualized service plan based on what people need to meet
their goals.

3. We will respect a person’s right to make informed choices about their lives.

4. We will engage providers in the person-centered plan to develop best-fit opportunities for each

individual’s unique needs.

Individualized Support

Summit DD uses individualized service plans to connect people with disabilities and their families to
providers within the community that can help them achieve their vision of a happy, satisfying life. We
partner with providers to develop service options that meet the needs of those we support. An
individual’s experience in their chosen setting will afford each person the greatest opportunity to be

included with the greater community.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)

1. We will connect families of young children to best-fit support to empower caregivers to be the

best advocate.

2. We will connect individuals and families to best-fit community support during the transition
from youth to aduit to empower individuals and families to make choices about their future.

3. We will connect individuals to best-fit employment support that meets each individual where
they are on their path to employment.

4. We will connect individuals to best-fit living options.

5. We will connect individuals to community life so each person has the opportunity to explore

their interests and hobbies.

Quality
Summit DD is committed to quality services that are innovative and meet best practice standards and

also promote the health and safety of those we support. We strive to ensure that quality providers are
available to meet each individual’s need and that the level of service is always the highest.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)

1. We will work with providers to build capacity for the service needs that individuals identify

through their individual service plan.
2. We will partner with providers through onboarding, training, technical assistance and ongoing

communication.
3. We will monitor and report outcomes to ensure quality services.

DRAFT Long Range Plan {2016 — 2018) Rev. 8/12/15



Organizational Success

Summit DD develops innovative solutions to complex problems with an appreciation for the ebb and
flow of the natural evolution of the system and the ever changing landscape. We understand that
evolution may impact our relationships and offerings. We continually strive to challenge ourselves,
realizing that our long-term sustainability is the key to provide a lifetime of support to individuals with

disabilities.
Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)
1. We will remain the visible leader in disability issues as our role as a service provider changes.
2. We will maximize revenue, create efficiencies and leverage technology to remain sustainable for

those we support.
3. We will foster a diverse workplace that is welcoming and values the unique contribution of each

employee,
4. We will define and cultivate our core competencies and align our resources to remain flexible to

achieve our long range plan goals.

DRAFT Long Range Plan (2016 — 2018) Rev. 8/12/15



SO0 SOIYIT

9sjiWwo) Y1/dH ~ X
297IWLW0) suoddng @ sadialesg

ST0C 0T snbny — :ajeqg
o~ ooiWWO)) sajjped g soueuld
M uSpusjuLRdNgS Juelsissy / juspusjuuadng T iiod “IbJes uuAq :Ag pepiugns
£
%
%
"22PWWOD)
U1/dH 3snbny ay3 Aq jeaosdde J0j papuswwodray
"9T0Z ‘1 Aenuer aAR3YR oq pinom Adijod siyy ‘perdope 41
"unyMem sxeads wsnny 1o “yjem
Appng s5,A33120 SWOJPUAS UMOQ [RUOREN a3 ‘UCHPY JO AR AR
paIun e se yons Ayunpioddo pastosuods/pasiopus @ JWWng e uj
ajedpnued 03 Jead yoes Aep pied suo 03 dn 3senbas 0] sesAoidwa Wi 193unjoA
Pa3jsaia]ul 104 J1omaluely e sapiaodd Adljod siy)  poddns Jasjunjoa 2onpoaul pue
buipiroid Aq suoneziuefio Ayunwiwod yyo.iduou ‘jesol Bumpoddns ANpqisia s,Aousby
ui sdiys1osuods pue suonnqLIuo) ajqejuey) - zzos AdIod 3Y1 seadu
pardope Ajpuadas s,aq ywwng spoddns ggoz Adjod pasodolg “JUDLUDA|OALL
Ajunwiuiod
"AIGISIA S} 9SEAIDUI PUR JUIWIA|OAUT AJIUNLILIOD poddns 03 Adijod
Hoddns ued g ywwng moy Bunojdxs yum pabieyd Osje | 3wi] J93jun|oA pue BUWL| 493JUN|OA
SBM S3DIAIBS J393UN|OA — 9EQT AI|0d PIe0g MDIAR 0} PBUSAUCD | WSLISSIUNOA — GE07 pue WSHI3UNJOA WISLIDRUN|OA
sem jeyy wea] (Buinjog wejqold pajusuQ weal) S4OL aul Adljod Jjo uondopy Jo uondopy Aousby
NOILLIVANIWWOIIY HOH VIVG ONILYOddNS NOLLVANIWWOIIY | NYTONOD/INSSI dO.1
1A0d3d AGVHWIWNS DId0L

sailjiqesiq Jejuswdojaaaq Jo pieog AJuno) JWWNS




@ summit oo

2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VCLUNTEER TIME

As the primary community resource for individuals with developmental disabilities,
Summit County Developmental Disabilities (Summit DD} social responsibility is to
support local, nonprofit community organizations by providing financial contributions,
in-kind services, and volunteer support. Summit DD promotes employee volunteerism
by providing opportunities for employees to contribute to the community through
endorsed/sponsored opportunities and the use of volunteer time.

Endorsed/Sponsored Opportunities

Summit DD may endorse and/or sponsor volunteer opportunities. These opportunities
are programs for which Summit DD has provided funding, is actively involved on a
professional level due to the strategic relevance, address quality of life issues and/or
support inclusion and diversity. Agency endorsed/sponsored volunteer opportunities
will be communicated via digital bulletin boards and Agency newsletters.

Volunteer Time
Upon approval, Summit DD employees may be paid during regular work hours up to the

equivalent of a regular work day each year (7, 7.5 or 8 hours) to participate in an
endorsed/sponsored opportunity. Eligibility for paid Volunteer Time will be within the
discretion of the department director. Requests must be made at least two weeks in
advance and may not create the need for flextime or overtime, cause conflicts with
other employees’ schedules or meetings with families/guardians.

!
Board Resplution

\ Effective:
Reviewed:




WV 0Z:0L S10T/6/6

Attachment #3

BLEELS' Ly §  PRPLEIPS §
(178°68£°05) (€16°T¥6°9L)
695" P56°SE L9L1L0°69
0£9°800T9 $  0£9°800°79 §
TVALOY Lananga
(zog'esLz) §  (OSHIS6TD) § (zsT’ser'vD) §  OPTILED)  §
P £2€99687 §  GVOITHFIS §  TLCLBE08 §  %SPE 6065597 §  1I%°68E0S § EI6'IP6 9L §
%6°56 08%°60Y F1S°0€ 0007008 %0 - (810°88) 210°882 000°00
%¥'SL 8LLLYY 651 00T'LY9 %T01- (669°5t) 669°'F61 000°61Y
%S+ 665001 [1ET'60€ 0£9°60¥ %T0Z T0T'9L F09°10¢ 908°LLE
%619 $09°¢8 96£°1S 000°¢€1 %LLT £60°9¢ L¥B'EH 000°0€1
%6T 81T 868°8€L 0FL09L %0°C 9zLTI 96T'819 TTO'IE9
%6°S¢E SLI'06T $T8°81S 000608 %61€ SLL'ETT SLELLY 0STI0L
%0'9T 0L8°T1L'S 0EI'LYTO1 000°096'1Z %6'CT LOL'SLY'S £ET68E°81 000'593°ET
%60€ YTT'LLS'E SLTTIO'S 6668511 %S 6% €0TELYD TBE'L6S9 £85DLOET
%0°SH LOO'P81 £18°v2C 0Z8°80¥ %0°8% 9LLL8] LBI'E0T £96'06€
%05 61 ISL OLL'OYL S61°T6Y' 1 %E 9y 166569 ¥66°908 $86'706°1
%T 9L COCPOE Y 896°5L6°0 1LZ08TT1 %I1'6¢ £9T'6rE 6£9°T9L'9 TO6°TI1'I
%¥6L SIS 180 TTS190°1 LEO'EFT'S %00 (€T9°LL) £29°LL
%E'¢E 10£°106°8 §  6LTOSE'9T §  086°1ST'ST %L LE 9L9°€EET6 §  PIYBLISI § DOSTISYT §
%S'Er SL9°80L°6T §  LPT'LOY'SE §  TT6'SEK8Y %6'Lb B6T'LIIEE §  69SPS6'SE §  LOLTLOGY §
%070 @ z %00 E
%0'9¢ 886°ST1 z10%TT 000°05¢€ %t 6T 759'9¢ Sr8°LR 00$4T1
%00 (Z1L°97) TIL9T %070 )
%L Ll ¥ov'LS 9£5°29T 000°5Z¢ %Z 6L 188°£89 611081 000°898
%9°8L LOV8p8 £65°1€T7 000°080°T %L b9 $6T'SOY SOL'YZT 000°0£9
%E1T 810°€ST'E EOE°L66'TT 12£°08T°S1 %L E 00S*TLI°L 98L°CTT 6 98T°56£91
%0°0S 166°99C 066997 186°C€S %0706 166'997 066997 186°€£S
%96 ITSEPT'ST §  660°CS9ST § 07996808 %9°8% 6L88PEVYT §  1TI1L6'ST $ 000°0ZE0S  §
ONINIVIWTY ~ ONINIVINTH TVNLOY 1A9dn4d ONINIVIWAY  ONINIVIATYH AVNILDY Lanang
1anang 1anangd alx TVYINNV ranand Lanang aia TYINNY
% QLA $aLA ¥107 F107 % QLA $ ALA S10Z S10Z
| PIOZ/TE/R | 1 STOZ/TE/8

$10T ANV ST0Z ‘T€ LSADNV AAANA SHINOW LHOTA AH.L 304
AINVIVE ANNA ANY STINLIANAIXA ‘ANNTATYE 40 XIVIWIANS FALLVIVIWO)D
IVOd ad ALNNOD LINKNS

AINVIVE ANNA DONIANA
SHANLIANAdXH :$§d71
HOANAATY 'SNT1d

HONVTIVE ANNA DONINNIDAD

STANLIANAIXT ANV SHOANAATH LAN
SHANLIANAIXA TVLOL
INTFWHACIINI ALYTd0dd TV
LNAWINOA
SHSNAJXH ¥HHLO
DNISILYAAQY
STVINTY
SELLITLLO
SLSOD AIVDIdAn
SHJIAYAS LIVIINOD
DNINIV AL ANV THAVIL
SAIIAANS
SLIIENAE HAQTdNT
S1S0D diid

SAIYVIVS
STANLIANAdIXH DNLLVHHLO

HANHAHE TV.LOL
S97vsS
SLdIH2Td 49HLIO
SANNATY
SHIIAYES LOVILNOD
SINVYD
SINIWHSUNIWIFYH
HNIHY ALYHd0dd " TYNOSHA

SHXV1 ALY3d0dd
HANIATH ONLLYUHALO



000°10€

000°€01
000°6€
000°11

000°C19

{001°61)
00.°96

000°29
000°10¢€

000°€Z
000°T

000°0€

%E'EE
%E'8

"128png <197 2 JO N0 pasn sem OO0 08$ Alerewxoudde A103a1e0 s1y) ur
saun)ipuadya 12103 31} JO "SSOURIQUINOUS pue s1opio aseyomd 1eak toud wolj 000°L1Z$ 21qe[IEAR UR JO 000°80TS
Aareuwntxosdde Jo asn au sex “eoue(eq 105p1q Sururewsl sanegou e Suisnes INq “USWAYE)S SHJ) UG PAIIARI 10N

"108png 10z 941 JO N0 pasn ses 000°‘78% Aerewrxordde L108a1es sy Ut
samypuadys 18101 9) JQ ‘SAOURIqUINOUS puk siapio aseyaind read Joud woy goQ° TovE S)qe[IBAR UR JO 000 SIS
Apeyewnrxoxdde Jo osn o sem ‘ooueleq 108pnq Sururewar sanedou € Suisnes g JUSLWISIE]S STV} U0 PIJOd[al JON

yusunreda uopepodsuel] o) 10§ SISSNG MIU () DAL JO ASEYIIN]

Aueduio)) aoUBINSL] 9A109]SS M 288ISA0D B][AIqUIN PUB S[IQOWOJNE ssauisng “A)enses 2 Auodoig
Auedwoy) souBISU] X0ISIH Yl SOUBINSUL ANIET] SI9911JO pue JOJ0aJK(]
SOURINSU] [BUOTIBWISIU] SIOUI][[-DV YHM 23UBINSUI 13gL))

181800 souemsul urno)[o) 2 10] Aueduioy) 20URINSU] WRYOIA 0] STUSWAe]

"SI91URD) FINQSUTM Y, pUe 19[[H WOy 913 10} sjual A)I[1oey [enuue 10§ "dioy) Sursnoy ywumg o) juswAiedsig

"PAPULOSAL JeT) [BNPLATRUL (]) SUO 10} §)500 IN0-ANq §HHd JO punyai e £q jasjjo
Areniga, pue Jaquiscaq w futmal syuedianied (6) sulu Jo |20} POULGUIOD B I0F S)SOD JIXF

1500 YOIBUIL JOATEA JSUTESE 1IPAID 1051ID € ST [OIw UOTJESO[[R [BUOHIPPE JO ULIOJ SY} UI SNUIAA]

ur $80] 9} 325110 d[aY 03 JUSWOSINGLIIIL SUI0S AN [[Ln SPIe0qg AJUnoo ausym passed sem [esodosd aaneume

ue ‘Aoed0Ape gyvVO Yua g 8png ojels Jusung 1) Jo ne peseyd Ljeieduros SI JUSUIASMQUITST ST
JUSWASINGUITaL JBUL] PUE J[eH IS]

$ ‘51509 JusISSasseal pue |esielddesr
fegep dioy 03 00110 [B9SL] ATUNOD) NG Y AQ P103[[09 §29) (YY) JUSLISSISSY SIS [R5 SS0XD JO PUNJYy

SINOTA 1011

'A12A0021 1918SIP JOJ SI2A12S Mol () om) Jo aseying

JoLgsiL
YJesH] [eIsuSLy AJUNOY) JWWING 91 YIlM 10enues weiBold diysuelprens) Ja9)UNjOA SATRIOQE[[00 31} Jo] Sulpuny

$ HOSOIAL
£q papoddns 2q 103U0[ OU |14 SISUADI| WIOS ISNEIAQ pue sapesFdn 2INONIISEIIUI 10] SISUIDI) SIBMYOS JO 9SBYOM

$oLI0S0YED ONUGADT Ul SJUSAD [ENSNIUN ON

TOOA JUALIN)

SYjmowr 1noy Ioj SunIEwL J23png pAnqLSIp A[IAY
pouiad gyuow suo € xoj Sumewaa JaSpng panqLysip A[uas? oy

(popunoy)
S10Z ‘1€ LSADNV AAANT HINOIW THL 304
SINIWALV.LS TVIONVNIA OL SALON
@MIVOod ad XINNOD LININAS

suswdaoiduy Auadold [eay

Juawdimbyg

sasuadxg MO

Seuey

dad

HERITED b §

:quiey Apedold reuosiag

:soxe] Auadorg

SIMUIAIY

Juawdinbg €

IS90IAIRS JORIUOY) 7

:serpddng 1
EENEITEL b |

PUUIATY



Attachment #4

(L summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES: - cireft
Thursday, August 27, 2015
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, August 27, 2015 at Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Randy Briggs, President

Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Denise Ricks, Secretary
Tom Quade

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

Jennifer Dwyer

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &

Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management

Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal Russ DuPlain, Director of IT

Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Billie Jo David, Director of

Melissa Skiljan, Director of SSA Communications, Quality & MUI

Tom Jacobs, Director of Operations Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
and others

L. SUMMIT DD 2016-2018 LONG RANGE PLAN

The 2016-2018 draft Long Range Plan was developed from a series of planning
sessions with the Board and Executive Leadership Team. The Plan considered current
and future projected census, satisfaction, budget, provider quality and human
resource data. The Plan emphasizes Summit DD’s role as a connector to the greater
community and increased community presence and integration. The Plan updates the
Agency’s Vision and Mission statements and outlines strategic objectives around the
five key goal areas of inclusive community, person-centered planning, individualized
support, quality, and organizational success. Action plans will be developed for each
year of the Plan. Mr. Dohnal asked what is being monitored relative to strategic
objective #3 under the Quality section. Mr. Trunk replied that outcomes are
monitored and noted that staff will clarify the wording of that objective so it is clearly
understood. Mr. Briggs commented that he is very pleased with the draft Plan and
noted it represents the natural progression of where the Board is and should be going.

Page 1 of 14



(@ summitpp

Page 2 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

II.

II1.

1v.

WORK SESSION (continued)

NEW POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME

Proposed new Policy 2035 compliments Summit DD’s recently adopted Policy 3022 -
Charitable Contributions and Sponsorships in supporting local, non-profit community
organizations by providing volunteer support. This proposed policy provides a
framework for interested employees to request up to one paid day off each year to
participate in a Summit DD endorsed/sponsored opportunity such as United Way Day
of Action, the National Down Syndrome Society’s Buddy Walk, Autism Speaks
Walk/Run, etc. If the Board adopts this policy, it would become effective January 1,
2016. Mr. Briggs commented this is a great idea and it goes hand in hand with the
Board being a leader in the community and in helping to create awareness. New
Policy 2035 has been recommended for approval by the August HR/LR Committee.

SUMMIT DD 2016 BUDGET

The Summit DD 2016 budget request requires Board approval prior to submission to
the Social Services Advisory Board (SSAB) and the County. The 2016 budget request
is in the amount of $73,687,849 for the Operating Fund and $115,000 for the Gifts
and Donations Fund. The 2016 budget projects total deficit spending of approximately
$7.4 million dollars and reflects 4.1% decrease in overall revenue and 4.2% decrease
in overall operating expenditures compared to 2015. The 2016 budget includes
staffing reduction of two positions offset by an average pay increase of 2,.5%. The
decrease in health insurance premiums contributes to most of the reduction in the
cost of Employee Benefits and the reduction in revenue is due to a combination of the
loss of Tangible Personal Property Tax (TPPT) reimbursement, reduced Medicaid
reimbursements as services shift to private providers and a DODD change in the
Targeted Case Management (TCM) match methodology. The TPPT phase out is
complete and a formula has been developed to allocate approximately $20 million
dollars over a two-year period to county boards, which is about half of what was
collectively collected. The fund balance at the end of 2015 is budgeted at
$54,137,484 and after projected 2016 deficit spending the fund balance is anticipated
to be approximately $46,706,388 at the end of 2016, which is within 3% of the
Board’s approved levy plan. The Summit DD 2016 Budget has been recommended for
approval by the July Finance & Facilities Committee.

KRONOS CONTRACT

Summit DD utilizes the Workforce Central system provided by Kronos as its main HR
servicing application for employee time tracking, personnel management and payroll.
The request is to enter into a contract with Kronos in 2015 for an amount not to
exceed $103,515. Services will be purchased in 2015 and completed within the first
quarter of 2016.



Page 3 of 14

@Su )mit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

Iv.

VI.

WORK SESSION (continued)

KRONOS CONTRACT (continued)

The cost will cover annual maintenance cost estimated to be up to $40,800, $32,890
for upgrading Workforce Central, $14,000 for adding a new Workforce Mobile module
to allow remote management and remote time clocking, $13,500 for a new version of
time clock that provides enhanced interface for employees and $2,325 to purchase
Knowledge Pass, a library of online training classes. Funds are available in the budget
and the Kronos Contract has been recommended for approval by the July Finance &
Facilities Committee.

ARAKYTA CONTRACT

Arakyta is an Ohio-based information technology company that performs upgrades,
maintenance and hosting services. Summit DD is working with Arakyta to provide
customized technical support as the Agency’s technical infrastructure is updated. A
portion of the upgrades must be completed by November 2015 to ensure the network
will remain functional. Other work being completed will reduce ongoing support and
maintenance costs by combining separate servers into larger consolidated servers,
which will reduce future support costs by $15,000-$20,000/annually. The backup
server and the disaster recovery capabilities will also be enhanced. Total cost of all
work will not exceed $88,000 for 2015. Arakyta initially reviewed the Board’s needs
and made recommendations at no cost. Funds are available in the budget and the
Arakyta Contract has been recommended for approval by the July Finance & Facilities
Committee.

SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CONTRACT

The proposed contract with the Summit County Sheriff's office provides an assigned
deputy and vehicle to be responsible to patrol both the facility and outside parking
areas at the Administrative building as well as responding to other Summit DD
facilities. The deputy may also accompany Summit DD staff to onsite locations, when
needed. Additionally, the deputy will take initial criminal notifications and complete
initial police reports for Major Unusual Incidents (MUI) of a criminal nature. The
contract also provides a sheriff’s detective to investigate criminal cases, including
conducting relevant interviews, searching for community suspects, gathering evidence,
obtaining warrants, grand jury/courtroom testimony and other duties based on case-
specific demands. The detective will coordinate with the Summit County Prosecutor’s
office and other law enforcement jurisdictions as needed to educate the community
concerning criminal cases involving individuals with developmental disabilities. The
goal is for more local jurisdictions to open and investigate criminal cases. The
proposed contract reduces the number of detectives from two to one since the
addition of the second detective under the former contract did not substantially
increase the number of cases opened or arrests.



e

) sSummit pp

Page 4 of 14

N

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

VI

VII.

VIIL.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CONTRACT (continued)

The proposed contract is for a 16-month term commencing September 1, 2015
through December 31, 2016. Future contracts will follow a calendar year. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
July Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

NEW POLICY 3023 — ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

Summit DD has implemented new technology to allow documents to be signed
electronically and eliminate the need for printing. The Ohio Revised Code (ORC)
contains rules that permit county entities to use electronic signatures in place of hand-
written signatures. New Policy 3023 and the related procedure govern the use and
management of electronic signatures. New Policy 3023 has been recommended for
approval by the July HR/LR Committee.

SUMMIT DD 2016 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

The Board’s 2016 budget for health insurance is $4,819,762 compared to the 2015
budget of $6,327,294. The decrease in budget is a combination of good experience
ratings and anticipated 2015 rollover of funds due to savings created by the Early
Retirement Incentive Program (ERIP), resulting in total available funds of $5,319,762
for 2016 health insurance costs. Proposals were solicited from three carriers: Aetna,
Medical Mutual and United Healthcare. All proposals quoted a decrease ranging from
1% to almost 16%. The Insurance Committee, comprised of representatives from
each of the four bargaining units and management, reached consensus and
recommended remaining with Aetna. Aetna’s proposal includes a 12.4% reduction
over 2015 rates, a rate cap not to exceed 12% in 2017, $50,000 prefunded wellness
dollars to be used at Summit DD’s discretion, an enhanced disease management
program and Tele-a-Doc (24/7 access to a doctor by phone or video for the cost of an
office visit co-pay). Aetna is also offering two plan options: $500/ $1,000
single/family deductible and $3,000/$6,000 single/family deductible. Employees
contribute 15% of the cost of health insurance and the Board contributes 85%.

Mr. Quade asked if disease management is tracked. Mrs. Sargi replied Aetna does
track claims experiences and provides periodic reports. Aetna also reaches out to
members to provide service coordination beyond disease management. Members will
be part of Aetna’s Premium Touch Program where there is a ratio of participants
assigned to dedicated nurses so members have premier level of care. Total 2016
costs should fall within budget, although changes associated with an open enroliment
period and substitute employees becoming eligible under ACA provides some level of
variability. Funds are available in the budget and the August HR/LR and Finance &
Facilities Committees recommend approval of maintaining Aetna as the employee
health insurance carrier for 2016.



~u -
(. Summitpp
e
MINUTES —ombined work session a\nd re-gular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015
WO RK S ESSIO N (continued)

IX.  JULY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 5 of 14

July ended with deficit spending in the amount of $11,423,570 taking the fund balance
to $50,858,060. Quarterly state subsidy revenue in July was $679,000. Expenditures
in July included Medicaid administrative fees of $268,000, quarterly waiver match of
$5,633,000, annual supplemental waiver match of $1,819,000, quarterly Medicaid
MAC fees of $14,500 and $30,000 consulting fee. The July Financial Statements have
been recommended for approval by the August Finance & Facilities Committee.

X. REVISED POLICY 4036 — VOLUNTEER SERVICES

Proposed revisions to this policy reflect similar practices for volunteers and interns.
The procedure associated with this policy provides a more detailed outline of the types
of volunteer opportunities that may be available. Summit DD does not have many
requests for volunteering/interns, however, the process supports the program in
linking interested individuals in volunteering opportunities with other community
organizations. Mr. Quade noted that with the evolution of the service delivery system
and all that it entails, there could be a real opportunity for volunteers/interns to gain
experience that will be needed to provide services. Mr. Trunk remarked this is a great
observation. Mr. Briggs commented staff may want to look into a training program
offered by the Board relative to quality service provision for persons served.

Mr. Quade added that having a training structure in place will help establish a
proficient work force to command salaries commensurate with the quality services
being provided. Mr. Trunk responded there will be components of the action plan that
speak to creating community inclusion and a better understanding of person-centered
planning. He commented the Board's role will become stronger and larger, justin a
different way. Both policy and procedure are consistent with CARF standards and
revised Policy 4036 has been recommended for approval by the August HR/LR
Committee,

XI. SUMMIT DD 2016 AGENCY CALENDAR

The WWSA Agreement ratified in 2014 reduced the number of in-service days required
from eight to four. The 2016 Agency calendar reduces the number of in-service days
from eight in 2015 to six in 2016. Mr. Quade asked about the reason for the
reduction. Mrs. Kamlowsky replied staff are able to accomplish necessary training in
less than eight days. The 2016 Agency calendar is consistent with Summit DD’s
holiday procedures and the collective bargaining unit agreements and has been
recommended for approval by the August HR/LR Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:41 p.m.



Page 6 of 14

(@/ summit op

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:41 p.m.

II.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, asked about position eliminations
referenced on page 3, attachment #3 of the 2016 budget. Mrs. Sargi replied the
positions referenced are currently vacant and have been for some time so they aren't
really staff reductions, the vacant positions will just be eliminated from the budget.

Ms. Frank asked about substitute staff for Adult Services. She stated the rumor is that
the Board is no longer hiring subs. Mr. Trunk said the Board is slowing down on hiring
subs since there may be a need to realign some full time staff in the future.

Ms. Frank asked if new buses will continue to be purchased. Mr. Trunk responded
that new buses will only be purchased if needed and since the existing fleet is in good
operating condition the 2016 budget does not include dollars for replacement vehicles.

Ms. Frank thanked Maggi Albright, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, for her
work with the recent Summit DD apparel sale. She commented how impressed she
was with Ms. Albright’s interaction when assisting persons served. Mr. Trunk noted
the apparel sale grossed over $7,200 and a portion of that will be donated to the levy
fund.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. JULY 23, 2015 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the July 23, 2015
combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #12.

The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.




t&.« summit pp -

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

ITT.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT DD 2016 BUDGET

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the 2016 Summit DD budget

in the amount of Seventy Three Million Six Hundred Fighty Seven
Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Nine Dollars ($73,687,849) for the

QOperating Fund and One Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($115,000)

for the Gifts and Donations Fund, including changes to the Position
Control List, as presented in attachment #3.

Be it further resolved that the Board approve the use of up to Twenty

Four Million Seven Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($24,715,000) of
the 2016 Summit DD Budget and funds appropriated under Section
5123.0413 of the Qhio Revised Code (ORC) to pay the non-federal share
of the services required by Section 5126.0511 of the ORC for Medicaid
expenditures to assure that services will be available in @ manner that
conforms to all applicable state and federal l[aws. The Board
acknowledges that payment of the non-federal share represents an
ongoing financial commitment of the Summit County Board of

Developmental Disabilities. The motion, seconded by Mr. Sieaferth, was
unanimously approved.

2. KRONOS CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-03

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a contract with Kronos for
2015 in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Three Thousand Five
Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($103,515.00), as presented in attachment #4,
and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The
motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.




A .
( Y summit pp
( ) | i
-
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

III. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

Page 8 of 14

A.  FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
3.  ARAKYTA CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-04

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract a contract with

Arakyta for 2015 in an amount not to exceed Eighty Eight Thousand
Dollars ($88,000.00), as presented in attachment #5, and that the

Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

4, SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-05

Dr. Dwyer moved that the Board approve a contract with the Summit
County Sheriff’s Office to provide security and investigation services for
the period September 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016, in an
amount not to exceed Two Hundred Eighty Eight Thousand Six Hundred
Eighteen Dollars and Ninety Cents ($288,618.90), as presented in
attachment #6, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said
contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously
approved.

5. SUMMIT DD 2016 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-06

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board adopt the Insurance Committee
recommendations to maintain Aetna as health insurance carrier for
eligible employees for the 2016 benefit year, as presented in attachment
#8. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously
approved.



%&,« summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015
BOARD M EETING (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
6. JULY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-G7

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the July Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #9. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. NEW POLICY 3023 — ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

RESOCLUTION
No. 15-08-08

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve new Policy 3023 — Electronic

Signatures, as presented in attachment #7. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

2. REVISED POLICY 4036 — VOLUNTEER SERVICES

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-09

Mr. Sieaferth moved that the Board approved revised Policy 4036 —
Volunteer Services, as presented in attachment #10. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

3. SUMMIT DD 2016 CALENDAR

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-10

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approved the Summit DD 2016 Agency
Calendar, as presented in attachment #11. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.




Page 10 of 14

A armmit
(g/ SUl 1t DD

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

BOA RD ME ETIN G (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

CENSUS

July census reports 3,571 individuals, adults and children, receive support in
Summit County. 1,987 individuals are enrolled on a waiver; 1,849 individuals
receive non-medical transportation (1,365 from private providers); and 1,944
individuals receive day array services (1,346 from private providers). There are
1,834 individuals on the waiting list for an I/O waiver, although nobody is
waiting for adult services or shared services. There are 1,254 individuals on the
waiting list for a Level One waiver. The SSA Department is currently working
on identifying the needs of these individuals and have so far found that 20
individuals do not want any services at all, 27 individuals are in ICF’s
(intermediate care facilities), 646 individuals are currently in school, 88
individuals are 5 years of age or younger and 344 individuals may no longer be
in the system (i.e., moved out of the county, deceased, etc.). Mr. Quade asked
if the 344 individuals have implications beyond the census count with other
things the Agency measures. Mr. Trunk replied he is not sure but that is a
good point and he will look into that further and report back to the Board any
findings.

SECOND QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT

The second quarter Operating Plan report reflects that 10 of the 21 measures
have met or exceeded the second quarter goals, 7 of the 21 measures are
within 5% of the goals and 4 of the 21 measures are below goals. Second
quarter highlights include:

3,912 individuals supported, slightly less than second quarter 2014

=  86% of adults receive federal funding for services

= 78% of individuals and 82% of parents/guardians report high
satisfaction with Summit DD

=  Summit DD experienced a slight increase over the first quarter in the
number of adults working in the community (21% compared to 19.9%)

=  Summit DD supports 28 organizations through sponsorships or
volunteerism

The four areas below goals are:

»  Community Inclusion Index - individuals in Summit County access the
community on average 14.3 times per month compared to the statewide
average of 21.3 times per month. The index is a composite of the
average number of times individuals went shopping, on errands, out for
entertainment, out to eat, to religious services, or exercised. The
biggest gap was the number of times an individual went out to exercise
in a month. The new assessment and ISP will be used to help identify
what individuals want to do and link them to supports.



=

/ﬂ\ﬁﬂ- I 191D
(L summit op

Page 11 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

B. SECOND QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT (continued)

Areas below goals: (continued)

Total Medicaid revenue to Summit DD for services provided - Summit DD
received approximately $5.9 million dollars in waiver reimbursements for
services provided. The Agency budgeted $13.5 million dollars for 2015.
Administrative costs as a percentage of the total budget - during the first
half of 2015 administrative costs were 9.87% of the total budget
compared to the projection of 9.25%. This is a result of a one-time
purchase made during the first quarter. Projections indicate this area
will remain within budget and meet the goal.

Performance evaluations were completed 85.4% on time — the goal is
90% on time. Summit DD is in the process of implementing an online
review system that will automate and streamline the performance
evaluation process.

2015 strategic objectives update;

The new ISP template and assessment have been completed along with
the necessary training

A provider group focused on transition services was created. This group
will focus on how providers and school districts can collaborate to
support discovery, employment internships, job readiness training and
on time graduation.

School age SSA support has transitioned to dedicated caseloads with
SSAs contacting parents on a regular basis based on individual needs to
determine frequency of contact and needs.

Summit DD has entered a contract with Senior Independence to provide
adult day support for up to five individuals

Developed partnerships with several private daycare centers to provide
child care support for medically fragile children with support from
Summit DD. One medically fragile child has successfully integrated into
a community daycare center with another child in transition.

The document management system has been implemented in MUI,
Children’s Services, Records and Fiscal. Discovery and development
work is in process for Intake and HR.

The first Best Practices Advisory Committee meeting was held in June.
Membership consists of the Board President, Summit DD staff and
approximately 20 community stakeholders. A second meeting is in the
process of being scheduled.



Page 12 of 14

(@ summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

C.

SECOND QUARTER MUI REPORT

DODD is migrating data in the tracking system so reporting information on
incidents reported within 24 hours, timely response to questions and timely
closure of cases is still under construction. Data will be available in the next
quarter. Of the 319 cases referred, 60 were opened by the Summit County
Sheriff’s office, which is approximately 19% of referrals. There have been 15
arrests year-to-date (8 misdemeanors and 7 felonies). There is currently one
warrant pending and eight individuals were indicted so far in 2015. Reported
MUIs have increased by 3% from this time last year — 48% of cases reported
were category A cases, 16% were category B cases and 36% were category C
cases. Alleged sexual abuse has decreased by 50%, substantiated alleged
verbal abuse has increased since this time last year and substantiated failure to
report has experienced an unfavorable trend. Staff are working on additional
training in this area. Misappropriation MUIs have drastically decreased since
the first half of 2014.

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS

The annual Summit DD golf outing was held at Rosemont Country Club and it
netted in excess of $40,000 with proceeds going to the levy fund. Mr. Trunk
commented that the event was a tremendous success. He thanked Billie Jo
David, Director of Communications, Quality and MUI, and the committee
members for their hard work and effort and the fantastic job they did with this
event.

Inclusion Day with the Rubber Ducks will be held on August 30", Over 900
tickets have been presold for the afternoon game. A person served will throw
out the first pitch. This will be a great opportunity to be part of the community
and for the community to get to know us better. Mr. Trunk commented on the
great job that Billie Jo David and her staff do in developing these community
events.

OACB is holding two trainings; one on September 1% to discuss the state
budget and one on September 9" to discuss system transitions. The sessions
can be attended in person in Columbus or via webinar. Mr. Trunk invited the
Board to let Maggi Albright know if they would like to attend and she will take
care of the arrangements.

Mr. Trunk advised that he and Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal, will present the
2016 budget to the Social Services Advisory Board (SSAB) on September 8.



Page 13 of 14

@ summit op

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2015

Iv.

VI

BOARD MEETING (continued)

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

D.

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS (continued)

Mr. Trunk mentioned he is honoring the commitment to meet regularly with
staff and the community to provide information about the system
transformation. He and Holly Brugh, Director of Services, will be meeting with
Adult Services staff on Friday, September 4™ during an in-service day to provide
updates. There will also be three public forum; September 14" at the Red
Cross on West Market Street, September 16™ at the Cuyahoga Falls Natatorium
and September 21% at the Barberton Library. All public forums will be held at
6:00 p.m. and all are welcome and encouraged to attend.

Mr. Trunk advised the Board received a Proclamation from Clifford
Rosenberger, Speaker of the House of Representatives, recognizing Summit DD
for its Ohio Public Image (OPI) awards and acknowledging the significant
contributions of the Board. The Proclamation also referenced the fine
reputation Summit DD has earned over the years and the high standards of
service the Board provides. The Proclamation was sponsored by Representative
Anthony DeVitis.

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs thanked everyone who worked on or participated in the Summit DD golf
outing. He stated it was a very successful event and it seemed like everyone in
attendance had a good time. He noted the growth of this event is the result of hard
work and being more active in the community. Keep up the good work!

EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-11

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance
with the Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection (1)
to consider the employment of a public employee. Upon reconvening, the
Board may or may not conduct additional business. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

Roll call: Wilkinson-yes, Quade-yes, Siegferth-yes, Briggs-yes, Ricks-yes,
Dwyer-yes and Dohnal-yes.

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m.

The Board entered Executive Session at 6:23 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:29 p.m.



Page 14 of 14

(& y summitpp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, August 27, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continved)

VII. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEM
A. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — MAGGI ALBRIGHT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-08-12

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for Magai
Albright, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent, for the
period October 20, 2015 through October 19, 2017. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



